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Nareka Jacques

From:
Sent: Sunday, August 18, 2024 9:10 AM
To: Municipal Hall
Subject: UBCM 2024 Trade Show- Booth 522- An Anti Human Trafficking Initiative
Attachments: Be Amazing Awareness Brochure PRINT-READY.pdf

Dear Mayor Ryan Windsor, Central Saanich District Council, CAO and admin staff,  
For my 3rd year I will have a booth at the Trade Show at UBCM 2024:  
"An Anti Human Trafficking Initiative."  Booth 522. 
 
Please visit. 
My new book is available: 
 "Child Sex Trafficking in Canada and How to Stop It", for $30. 
And two new booklets available:  
"Strategies for the Indigenous" and "Strategies for Public Health Providers" to stop sexual 
exploitation, for $5 each. 
(Orders of 10 or more copies are $4 each). 
I will also have hard copy brochures available that overview the issue. (attached) 
 
BC is the furthest behind every province in Canada in addressing human sex trafficking.   
Organized crime and international crime syndicates are taking advantage of the lack of deterrence,  
aggressively targeting youth, children and the vulnerable online, with the goal of meeting victims in 
person. 
 
Alberta, Saskatchewan, Manitoba, Ontario all have Human Trafficking task forces with strategies 
while BC does not. 
BC lacks any provincial public awareness campaign although a new BC Human Trafficking Prevention 
Network has begun, 
sponsored by Shell Canada, Lieutenant Governor General. 
 
My work has spanned over 45 years since being an inner city high school teacher and I have 
been presenting full time for the past ten years. 
 
Note: I have mailed hard copy packages to all 60 BC School Boards to warn them that gang recruitment, 
drug and sex trafficking is happening in schools all over B.C.   
This needs to be stopped. 
 
ASK: Please contact me for further information or presentations. 
Please check out my updated website.  beamazingcampaign.org 
 
ASK: Please confirm you have received this email and that the Mayor and Council have received it. 
 
Sincerely, Cathy Peters 
BC anti human trafficking educator, speaker, advocate 
beamazingcampaign.org 
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1101-2785 Library Lane, North Vancouver, BC  V7J 0C3 
phone:  
Queen's Platinum Jubilee Medal recipient for my anti human trafficking advocacy work 
Author: Child Sex Trafficking in Canada and How to Stop It 
 
 

“The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information of the District of 
Central Saanich. It is intended for review only by the person(s) named above. Dissemination, distribution or duplication of 
this communication is strictly prohibited by all recipients unless expressly authorized otherwise. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.”  








